1/28/25, 11:30 AM Fw: Vikas Sharma Registry/transfer - CRM Shubhashray - Outlook

[5 Outlook

Fw: Vikas Sharma Registry/transfer

From CRM Shubhashray <CRM@shubhashray.com>

Date Tue 1/28/2025 11:30 AM

To Dixita Chotalia <dixita@shubhashray.com>; Suman Yadav <suman@shubhashray.com>
Cc Data Shubhashray <data@shubhashray.com>; Vishu Vishu <vishu@shubhashray.com>

FYI

From: Pankaj sharma <pankaj.sharma@shubhashray.com>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:06 PM

To: CRM Shubhashray <CRM@shubhashray.com>

Subject: Fw: Vikas Sharma Registry/transfer

Dear CRM,
Kindly look into it.

From: vikas_5915@rediffmail.com <vikas_5915@rediffmail.com> on behalf of vikas sharma
<vikas_5915@rediffmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 2:56:21 PM

To: Pankaj sharma <pankaj.sharma@shubhashray.com>

Subject: Vikas Sharma Registry/transfer

Good Afternoon

| have earlier registered the Unit No./ App. No.: 16, 1 BHK, Ground Floor and Unit No./ App. No. : E14-
GF, 1-BHK, GF Floor with the name Avani Sharma and Sanjeev Malik respectedly but now | want to
transfer these to my name and the registry will also be with my name only i.e. Vikas Sharma

Thanks/Regards

VIKAS SHARMA

JAIPUR (RAJASTHAN)

CELL - 09929031678, 7014998911
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